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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 2 April, 2019 5:52 PM

To: jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg

Cc: 'alex'; Vic (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: SKA2187X LOD *LKK REF: CC4/EQI19002993/Jhb3 

Attachments: SKA2187X LOD.pdf

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Jeslyn, 

 

Thank you for your email. 

 

The case is handled by Vic. 

 

Hi Vic, 

 

FYNA, CC4/EQI19002993/Jhb3 

 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 

 

From: jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg <jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, 2 April 2019 3:45 PM 

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: alex@carzauto.com.sg 

Subject: SKA2187X LOD 

 

Hi Ms Hsiao Tong  

 

Good Afternoon 

 

I had attached the LOD for your references.  

Please help me forward to your colleague for finalise the amount for us.  

 

Thank You.   

 

With Regards, 

Jeslyn Chua  

HP: 8322 7418 
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